9/22/25, 12:09 PM Mail - Sole, Salvador - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUWOWJKMWU2LWEyYZjMINGQzNC 1hZTcOLWISNTAXZTImZWE3ZQAQAG6Z2PYEr3xAofO5rrdGhZI. .. 113



9/22/25, 12:09 PM Mail - Sole, Salvador - Outlook

9:14 sl ? E

<

From: Bell-Llewellyn, Deena <dbell@coralgables.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 11:27:19 AM

To: Sole, Salvador <ssole@coralgables.com>; Carr,

Charles <ccarr@coralgables.com>

Cc: Code Enforcement

<CodeEnforcement@coralgables.com>

Subject: RE: Pruning of city tree

Please cite for pruning of a city tree without a permit.
Require that the company doing the work provide a
certified arborist’s report explaining what type of
pruning was done, what condition the tree is leftin,

and upload a permit application.

Deena Bell Llewellyn, ASLA, ISA

Assistant Public Works Director
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Public Works Department, Greenspace Management
Division

2800 SW 72" Av, Miami FL 33155 / 305-460-5165

Public Works | Coral Gables

facebook.com/cityofcoralgables
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